



Sayel Ramadan

Professor

Main department: Accounting

Email: salramadan@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438829

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Sayel Ramadan is a Professor of Accounting at the University of Bahrain, Kingdom of Bahrain. He earned his Ph.D. from Glasgow University-UK in 1985 and served as Chair of the Accounting Department at Yarmouk University-Jordan, University of Bahrain, and Ahlia University-Bahrain. He has a long teaching and research experience (more than 35 years) and he is the author of several articles on various accounting issues. He has had approximately (40) articles published in international and regional journals. His teaching and research interests include financial accounting, cost accounting, management accounting, accounting education, and governmental accounting. He participated in more than (25) international accounting conferences and received the award of excellence in scientific research in the College of Business Administration-University of Bahrain for the year 2001. Professor Ramadhan conducted many workshops and has been a consultant to local firms in Jordan and Bahrain. He reviewed many faculty applications for promotion to the ranks of Associate Professor and Professor. He is the Editor-in-Chief of the Arab Journal of Accounting since 2011.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

1985 PhD, Business administration, Accounting, Great Britain

Accounting

1981 Master, Business administration, Accounting, Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA), Great Britain

1970 Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, Cairo University, Egypt

CERTIFICATES

2012 Electronic journals, Ministry of Finance, Bahrain

2011 Research, Ahlia University, Bahrain

2010 - 2011 Supervising, Ahlia University, Bahrain

2010 - 2011 Supervising, Ahlia University, Bahrain
2010 - 2011 Research, Ahlia University, Bahrain
1979 - 1981 Education, Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA), Great Britain
AACSB, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
Workshop, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2004 Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
1991 - 2004 Associate Professor, Bahrain
1986 - 1990 Assistant Professor

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Editorial activities

Editor in Chief

2011 - 2020 , University of Bahrain, Bahrain

GRANTS AND HONORS

2004 Research, Academy of International Applied Business Research

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

RAMADAN, S., J. MIRANDA, "Business Ethics Education in Bahrain: Staff Perceptions", *International Journal of Psychosocial Rehabilitation*, 2020, vol. 24, no. 6, pp. 12433-12453

RAMADHAN, S., M. SELIM, A. SAHWAN, "Financial performance of conventional and Islamic banks in Bahrain: a comparative study", *Banks and Bank Systems*, 2019, vol. 14, no. 4, pp. 192-205

RAMADHAN, S., "Budgetary accounting and reporting practices in Bahraini governmental units: An empirical study", *INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS REVIEW*, 2009, vol. 18, no. 2, pp. 168-183

JOSHI, P. L., S. RAMADHAN, "The adoption of international accounting standards by small and closely held companies: evidence from Bahrain", *The International Journal of Accounting*, 2002, vol. 37, no. 4, pp. 429-440

RAMADAN, S., "The Rationale for Cost Allocation: a Study of UK Divisionalised Companies", *ACCOUNTING AND BUSINESS RESEARCH*, 1989, vol. 20, no. 77, pp. 31-37